ASCSI Student Senate

Meeting Minutes

2012-03-05

I. Call to Order

Vice President Hernandez called to order the regular meeting of the ASCSI Student Senate at 3:15pm on 05 March 2012 in SUB 233.

II. Roll Call

Secretary Bridges conducted a roll call. The following persons were absent: Senator Lopez (Excused), Senator Aguilera (Excused), and Senator Umarova (Excused).

III. Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting

No minutes were approved.

IV. Agenda Approval

3/5/2012 agenda was approved.

V. Guests:

The Student Senate from CWI was in attendance.

VI. Correspondence:

No correspondence.

VII. Committee Reports

Email any missing reports to jeremysbridge@eaglemail.csi.edu ASAP!

a) Advertising:

- o March T.P. is done (please put them up)
- Started April T.P.
- o Cancelled Frisbee golf tournament do to all the date changes and events that are going on.
- Working on Sustainability poster.
- o Passing out flyers to advertise senate elections.
- Finished Mike Super Poster.
- **b) Ambassadors:** During our meeting on Wednesday we picked out a day for photos, planned another day for highway cleanup, and handed out midterm forms.

c) Community Service:

o April 16th, 17th, and 18th will be Community Service Week. The main event will be a 'Hunger Banquet' on April 18th from 6-8 pm. This is geared towards campus students but is also open to the community. There will be a canned food drive starting middle of March, open to all clubs and organizations, the club that gathers the most cans will get a \$100.00 prize. The cans will be going to

- Salvation Army and Horizon Elementary School and their food pantry. Senate can choose to help with the banquet or they can pick a day during the week to do community service.
- Application for any clubs and organizations has been out but no applications have been turned in yet, the turn in date has been extended to March 21st for any club wanting to apply. This is open to any club or organization that needs funding help with a community service project. This can include Change for Children. Applications are available with Jasmine or Mary Christy.
- **d) Diversity Council:** March is Women's month. We will be dedicating a day to celebrate it: March 21st. The Pakistan foreign exchange students will give a presentation to Diversity this Wednesday.
- e) Eagle Hall: No Report.
- f) Interclub: This week we have been preparing the agenda for Tuesday's Interclub meeting. We have also been receiving e-mails from clubs participating in the Easter egg hunt and their activities. Jasmine has begun to order Easter eggs. We also met with Program Board about teaming up with them for our Easter egg hunt. They will possibly be providing entertainment, food, music, and bounce houses.
- **g) Off Campus Centers:** There will be a pizza party at the North Side Campus on March 15th at 6:00 pm and one at the Hailey Campus on March 20th if any senators are interested in attending. Other than that I am working on notifying the other campuses of events especially Change for Children.

h) Program Board:

- Non-traditional Event work with Interclub
- Bring in more entertainment to add on to the Easter Egg Hunt.
- Booth on Wednesday
- Purpose: To advertise Celly Account and have students sign up, along with popcorn and music.
- Start a tradition for non-traditional students, have an event every month.
- Program Board Social
- i) **Public Relations:** This week I attended the radios, made a Facebook video and updated the pictures on the Student Government portion on csi.edu. Thank you to those new senators that got me bios so quickly.
- j) Sports and Recreation: We are looking into some ideas to get students to attend baseball games. We have also had quite a few of Ropes Courses, and we are booking up at least a couple times weekly which is wonderful this time of year.
- **k)** Sustainability Council: Green week planning is in full swing. On April 21st we will be doing a creek clean-up on Rock Creek. We welcome any other groups that would like to do a community project. We are contacting vendors for the Sustainability Fair on Friday the 20th. March 2nd we had a pizza and bowling night for student and faculty members.
- **I)** Treasurer's Report: The budget is the same from last week, I have not updated due to Jasmine being out of office.

VIII. Old Business

• Change for Children Progress Reports:

- o Fundraising Committee: This week I went with Angela to Lowe's to get pvc for the jail which is a work in progress. Kollin has been working on the Jailbreak event which has been decided to be on the 21st and 22nd of March. 11 am-2 pm is the suggested time.
- o Business Committee: No report.
- o Event Committee: No report.
- Advertising Committee: We had our meeting and suggested the idea to have cotton candy out in the SUB, poster was approved. Flyers were made and we were dressed up.

• Constitution election:

 To President Robert and Vice-President Hernandez's understanding it has been approved.

• Student Senate Elections:

- o Reminder: tell everyone in class.
- The most important thing is the mandatory meeting at 3 pm Friday March 9th
- President Roberts proposed that Senator Griffin become the chair of the election committee. Senator Blay made a motion to approve that Senator Griffin become the chair of the Election Committee. The motion was approved.

IX. New Business

- **Senator of the Month:** Senator Wuensch.
- **Bi-laws:** This will become a topic we will be going over in the next week or two. Secretary Bridges will send you a copy of the Bi-Laws.

X. Executive Reports

Vice President Hernandez:

- I would like to thank CWI for coming to meet with us.
- With regards to the elections, make sure we advertise as much as we can to get people to run. We need to advertise this really well.
- Calendars need to be updated today. Senators' scholarships will be deducted for every day that they are not done.
- Congratulations Senator Wuensch on becoming Senator of the month.

President Roberts:

- Thank you to CWI for joining us.
- Grades! Midterms are coming, speak up if you need help.
- C4C is coming, let's get those last 17 boxes sold

- Read the Bi-laws Jeremy sends you, we would like everyone's opinions.
- Encourage students to run for elections!
- Election committee needs to stay after this meeting.

Advisor Stanley:

• No Report.

XI. Adjournment

Senator Wuensch adjourned the meeting at 3:43 PM